
UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT 
WESTERN DISTRICT OF MICHIGAN 

SOUTHERN DIVISION 
 

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA, 
 

 
No. 1:23-CR-40 

 Plaintiff,   
 v. 

 
   

RICK VERNON JOHNSON, 
 

Hon. Jane M. Beckering 
U.S. District Judge 

 Defendant.   
_________________________________/ 

PLEA AGREEMENT 

This constitutes the plea agreement between Rick Vernon Johnson and the United States 

Attorney’s Office for the Western District of Michigan.  The terms of the agreement are as 

follows: 

1. Plea to Information.  Defendant gives up the right to Indictment by a grand jury 

and agrees to plead guilty to Count 1 of the Felony Information charging him with accepting a 

bribe, in violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section 666(a)(1)(B). 

2. Defendant Understands the Crime.  In order for Defendant to be guilty of 

violating Title 18, United States Code, Section 666(a)(1)(B) as alleged, the following must be 

true:  (1) Defendant was an agent of a State government or any agency of that government; (2) 

Defendant accepted a thing of value from another person; (3) Defendant did so corruptly, that is, 

with the understanding that something of value was offered or given to influence or reward him 

in connection with his official duties; (4) Defendant acted with the intent to be influenced or 

rewarded in connection with some business, transaction, or series of transactions of the 

government involving something of a value of $5,000 or more; and (5) the State government, in 

the one-year period before or after Defendant accepted a thing of value from another person, 


































